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Sourav Choubey <sourav.choubey@srict.in>

Fwd: Project ID: PG2019007:  Liquid-liquid extraction of glycerol from Jatropha
biodiesel using synthesized deep eutectic solvents

Shina Gautam <shina.gautam@srict.in> Sat, Mar 7, 2020 at 11:03 AM
To: Sourav Choubey <sourav.choubey@srict.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Krunal Suthar <krunal.suthar@srict.in>
Date: Sat, Mar 16, 2019 at 2:04 PM
Subject: Fwd: Project ID: PG2019007: Liquid-liquid extraction of glycerol from Jatropha biodiesel using synthesized deep
eutectic solvents
To: Shina Gautam <shina.gautam@srict.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: RESEARCH IEI <research@ieindia.org>
Date: Mon, 14 Jan, 2019, 10:48 AM
Subject: Re: Project ID: PG2019007: Liquid-liquid extraction of glycerol from Jatropha biodiesel using synthesized deep
eutectic solvents
To: Krunal Suthar <krunal.suthar@srict.in>
Cc: Alok Gautam <alok.gautam@srict.in>, Ankur Doshi <ankurdoshi0@gmail.com>

R.5/2/PG/2018-19/RDPG2018008 [Permanent ID: PG2019007]
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
We are pleased to inform you that the sanctioned amount of Rs.25,000/- under IEI R&D Grant-in-Aid scheme against
the subject project has been transferred through NEFT on 10.01.2019 as per Payee Details provided by you.
Transaction Number is  DR-N010190187307168.
 
Please check with the appropriate authority of your institute and confirm receipt of the amount via mail.

With best regards, 

IEI R&D Cell 
Technical Department 
The Institution of Engineers (India) 
8 Gokhale Road, Kolkata-700020 
West Bengal, India. 
 
Website: www.ieindia.org

On Sat, Aug 18, 2018 at 4:47 PM Krunal Suthar <krunal.suthar@srict.in> wrote:
Respected Sir,
We sincerely thank you for constantly guiding us write a project proposal.
Kindly find an attached project proposal with an asked revision.

Kindly consider the same and let us know in case of lacuna.
We shall resend hard copies of corrected project proposal within a day or so. 
Thank you once again.

Regards
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Team members
Dr. Alok Gautam, Head and Associate professor (M -157765 - 9)
Mr. Krunal Suthar, Assistant professor (301795)
Mr. Ankur Doshi, PG Students (341993)
IEI Institutional membership No. (IM000421-0)

On Thu, Aug 16, 2018 at 12:28 PM RESEARCH IEI <research@ieindia.org> wrote:
R.5/1/PG/2018-19  

Dear Sir/Madam,

This has reference to your trailing mail on the subject project proposal for IEI R&D Grant.  We have the following
observation against the project proposal which needs modification/correction before it is considered for funding
under IEI R&D Grant-in-Aid Scheme:

The project duration has been mentioned as 12 months but "Completion Date of Study" of student has been
mentioned as 30.06.2018. Course completion date should not be earlier than project completion date. Here, course
completion date falls prior to project completion date i.e. 13.07.2019 (Page 7).

Kindly do the needful.

With best regards, 

IEI R&D Cell 
Technical Department 
The Institution of Engineers (India) 
8 Gokhale Road, Kolkata-700020 
West Bengal, India. 
 
Website: www.ieindia.org

On Wed, Aug 8, 2018 at 10:06 PM, Krunal Suthar <krunal.suthar@srict.in> wrote:
R.5/1/PG/2018-19  
Respected Sir,
We thank you for kind consideration and helping us write a project proposal. 

Please find an attached soft copy of the project proposal in editable format.
Also find course enrollment certificate (I-card and bonafide certificate) of the applicant (PG
Student- Chemical engineering) on the page no. 18-19 in an attached file.
Pl. find the present Accreditation Certificate of the Institute on pg no. 16-17 on an attached
file. The same can be cited on our institute webpage.
A brief literature survey and the discussion on the uniqueness of the project is on pg no. 3-5.
Principle investigator of a project titled "MANAGING E-WASTE THROUGH PYROLYSIS"
[PG2017013] has discussed the matter with concerned person at IEI and they have
couriered two hard copies of the Utilization Certificate which you might have already received
to shall receive within a day or so.   

Kindly consider our revised project proposal and guide us with further procedures.
We shall send two hard copies of an attached project proposal by tomorrow. 

Thank you

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
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On Fri, Jul 27, 2018 at 3:15 PM RESEARCH IEI <research@ieindia.org> wrote:
R.5/1/PG/2018-19  

Dear Sir/Madam,

This has reference to your trailing mail on the subject project proposal for IEI R&D Grant, you are requested
to resolve the following discrepancies and re-submit your project-proposal:

1. We accept soft copy of the project proposal only in editable format (preferably in .doc/.docx) and not in
.pdf.

2. Kindly provide the course Enrolment Certificate of the applicant.

3. Kindly provide the present Accreditation Certificate of the Institute.

4. You are advised to include Literature Review and establish uniqueness of the project.

5. Please be informed that we are not able to formally close an earlier sanctioned project titled "MANAGING
E-WASTE THROUGH PYROLYSIS" [PG2017013] from your Institute as we are yet to receive two hard copies of
the Utilisation Certificate. It has been observed that one guide is common in the present proposal.  As per IEI
R&D Guidelines, only one project can be sanctioned per Guide at a time. In this regard, please note that we
will not be able to process this proposal until the earlier proposal is formally closed.    

With best regards,

IEI R&D Cell 
Technical Department 
The Institution of Engineers (India) 
8 Gokhale Road, Kolkata-700020 
West Bengal, India. 

Website: www.ieindia.org

On Sat, Jul 14, 2018 at 6:59 PM, Krunal Suthar <krunal.suthar@srict.in> wrote:
To,
The Director (Technical) 
The Institution of Engineers (India) 
Respected Sir,
 
We are working on a project entitled “
Liquid-liquid extraction of glycerol from Jatropha biodiesel using synthesized deep eutectic
solvents”. We wish to apply for the R&D grant in aid scheme and plea you to kindly consider our
application. The financial support under R&D grant in aid scheme will provide a catalytic role in
promoting the use of science and technology in the project titled above.

We assure to abide the terms and conditions provided by the IEI. Please find an enclosed
documents fulfilling the application for the project.

We have already posted (2 nos.) hard copies of an attached application form.
Kindly consider our application and guide us with further formalities. 
Also let us know in case any other necessary documents are needed.

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
-- 
--
with warm regards
Krunal J. Suthar
Assistant Professor
Shroff S. R. Rotary Institute of Chemical Technology,
+91 9974090049
http://www.srict.in/

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
With regards 
Dr. Shina Gautam
Associate Professor
Department of Chemical Engineering 
Shroff S R Rotary Institute of Chemical Technology         

http://www.srict.in/
http://www.srict.in/


 


























